

Ref to App (con't)

- 4137 - Marshall statement / 1391 Boswell letter (on James' app pg as Marshall statement)
- 4141 - add. for Panel Report
- 4142 - ~~put on this page~~ DJ to Max Johnson ^{done} 1/26/67 on pic & X-ray authentication
- 4145 - Barkley approved this certificate See p 525 (on the papers handed over)
- 4147 4/1/66 aut. for report
- 4148 - p 9 of the holograph, p. 517 (signature wd) - See p 570
- 4150 - p 2
- 4155 - ~~panel report~~ report of the 1968 panel appears in appendix pp "
- 4159 - SS statement on pic & X-ray
- 4221 - Fisher letter
- 4226 - ~~see p 509~~ - base
- 4249 - ref to holograph in app. See pp. 509ff
- 4256 - ref to sample copies of face sheets. See p 262
- 4261 - ref to Humes working papers cert in app See p 525
- 4262 - " " " " learning " " " " See p 524
- 4262 - put comparison here, not in app done
- 4270 - 4/22 receipts for pic & X-ray
- 4275 - WC had aut. pic. cite with & put off? See also 42752 p. 102
- 4276 - Rehm FBI report in app
- 4280 - note line lack of internal pic 24363 - ref to p 15 panel
- 4300 - when corrected, note to app - order to examine pic for app
- 4304 - trail cert. ~~4304~~ See pp 3078. at 4/30/67
- 4306 - Spectro results to Curry - same with as p 10
- 4325 - ~~REX 60~~
- 4325 - Full size pic back of shirt 1081 60
- 4327 - enlargement of hole in shirt back
- 4351 - CO 205,153-1 - on JFK clothes See p. 599
- 4355 - vacine testimony - "See pp 386-87."
- 4355 - ~~Smith~~ "
- 4374 - ref to app (ref too report) on destruc. of 420 film
- 4384 - ref to pic of panel report on pic of living lice

Cross references

- ~~31 - Shopp's forecast in part of map - see Epilogue~~
- ~~38 - vertices as ref point omitted from ant. rept. - p 304~~
- ~~40 - The cleaning ruined the clothes for spectrographic testing - see pp 444 & ~~445~~ - Horner letter in app~~
- ~~58 - padding of lead stone - see pp 460 & ~~461~~ (see in app)~~
- ~~87 - to finish on man - dioid of metal - see pp 221-36.~~
- ~~89 - pictures of king bride missing - see p ~~221~~ (app) panel rept)~~
- ~~103 - more auto ray meter - see pp 255-56.~~
- ~~123 - Deleted mis 1st Ref - see pp 385-90.~~
- ~~see Coop p 158~~
- ~~see pp 38-39.~~
- ~~148 - see pp 36-38~~
- ~~236 - see p. 139~~
- ~~** see p. 139~~
- ~~41 - see p 249~~
- ~~149 - see p. 41~~
- ~~151 - * see p. 86.~~
- ~~** see clit on panel 4 head~~
- ~~152 - "Homes is down more specific at LH 361"~~
- ~~166 - Memo of run for - see chapter 26 and pp ~~597-8~~ (memo in app)~~
- ~~167 - holes short slits - see chapters 30-32 & pp 597-8 (short slit in app)~~
- ~~187 - Raffman panel letters - etc~~
- ~~200 - major king ballistics~~
- ~~201 - the front of substance - see p 303~~
- ~~202 - see p. 152~~
- ~~245 - * see chart 1 and pp 411, 12, and copy sent to outline ** note at bottom of ribbon of information kit, 50 to 55 L)~~
- ~~246 - * no longer available - see p 404. (at amusement) ** see pp ~~404~~ (outcome of 1st spectro print)~~

Cross Ref (con't)

Robert O'Neil Rpt

- ~~248 - * See pp. 24, 42, 532 ff. (app ref.)~~
- ~~249 ** See p 102, 527. (P. on receipt in app)~~
- ~~261 on Blaming Kennedy - See pp. Chaps 2 & 27, 4 pp 137-40.~~
- ~~271 - note on letter to Walter piece of 570 film maybe good place to refer to ~~the report~~~~
- ~~282 - See pp 129-30.~~
- ~~296 - ~~note on release of memo~~ ^{pp 405-6} ~~from pp where reproduced in app.~~~~
- ~~297 - RFX from "For more on this see WWC, pp 57, 134-35"~~
- ~~304 - "See p. ~~312~~ ³¹² for location of 3rd thoracic vertebra."~~
- ~~314 - Williams aff reproduced in low 35, pp 157-188~~
- ~~317 - * Hole who ~~reintroduced~~ is~~
- ~~** See pp (same as 296 note ~~312~~ ³¹² ~~with~~ ~~out~~ ~~last~~)~~
- ~~318 See pp. 55 ff.~~
- ~~319 Hoover 7/1/67 NAA - See p. ~~608~~ ⁶⁰⁸ ~~reproduced~~ ~~in app~~~~
- ~~326 How as snow scholar "Even the FBI admits this see p 435"~~
- ~~341 - Note - Panel says he knotted a shirt saw it in 1968~~
- ~~352 ~~knotted~~ better reason not to knot this by NAA see ~~pp 428, 441, 446~~~~
- ~~352 ~~knotted~~ - But see his w/c testimony H 61.~~
- ~~378 - identify ~~Weld~~?~~
- ~~35 - Carver confirms hole above shirt. "See p. 252"~~
- ~~357 - Carver later confirmed this to me See pp 381-2.~~
- ~~358 - "I don't recall a left thigh wound." See pp 59-60.~~
- ~~60 - "See pp 382-83."~~
- ~~380 - Harper does "See pp 80-81."~~

Topic is ~~Point~~ not C

Weight - add more Corrections & ref. to append. to take out (x)
utilizing? by

~~as completed, with proof done~~

L8 - X - Oswald autopsy

~~X Tippit~~
54 - Belin - Phil from 7 - 50 - Mitchell and a also notes, retain draft

12 - ~~rearrange~~ "done"

64 - note on Geoffrey Wolff

79 - take out app. ref.

85 - "WSS" for "was" (at line down)

95 - "President" - 9 fine up
96 - Oswald's note? Powell?

97-98 - 2,000 fps at link pt. in app.

144 - "determination"

145 - "someone" for "someone"

166 - ~~name transfer~~ note?

193 - (E) 297 should be EX 400 cite is 17H50, not 17H66

242 - generation first name.

244 - comma to period

246 - ~~change~~ top 297 - change to "they were able to get it" (26H573)
change to windy. phrased it was meaningless. The Commission

DONE

completed it with an absolute endorsement and made overly
disparaging of it in the report. "308 Blackmun - Harry &
Burger - Warren E"

then change graph on 300

300 - change part about shrink ~~part~~ sep.

~~what read "the other part of the government"~~

identical with bullet "done"

334 - Ex 60 tie pic taken after sample removed? Source? -

see 349 - inference based on kind. refusal to provide pic
taken before samples removed

392 - ~~Chaffman~~ ~~Holt~~ sent his "report"

350 - ~~spacing of bullet holes~~

359 - "da e" for date

363 - add "to unknown"

365 - add "to first four" 401 - hke for the

36 * See. p. 148.

** See p. 139.

41 See p. 149.

87 See pp.235-6.

102 more aut notes See pp. 255-6.

123 Jackie's ~~deleted~~ test. See pp. 385-90.

127 See also P. 86.

139 See pp. 38-9.

148 See pp. 36-8.

149 See. p. 41.

151 * See p. 86.

*zzzezz

152:"Humes is even more specificat 2H361."

203 shirt slits:See chapters 30-32~~pp~~ and pp. 597-8.

231 military threat to silence: See p. 303.

233 See p. 152

248 * See pp. 24,42,532 ff.

** See pp. 102,527.

264 on balmng Kennedys See Chaps 2,27 & pp. ~~1267x2~~ 137-40.

282 See pp. 129-30.

~~288~~ 297RFK frame. For more on this see Whitewash IV, pp.57,134-5.

304 For location of third thoracic verterbra see p. 312.

314 Williams aff: Repor Reproduced in WW 1V, pp. 187-8.

318 See pp. 55ff.

319on Hoover 7/8/64,NAAAs, Reproduced on p. 425.

326 HW as serious scholar. Even the FBI admits this, p. 425 or See p. 425.

341 The tie was still knotted when examined by the Fisher panel in 1968.

352 question space with both: What better reason not to test this by NAA? See. pp. 428, 441,446.

**But see his Warren Commission testimony, 5H61

381 Carrico confirms holes above shirt. See p, 357. Or, See p. 357.

378 Dr. Cyril H. Wecht.

357 Carrico later confirmed this to me. See pp.381-2.

382 McClelland, left temple. See pp. 59-60.

390 Harper docs. See pp. 80-1.

3rd vertebra as ref. print omitted ext. aft. - See p. 304

fnotes to be added to text of PM:

- ~~on 24: See pp. 532ff.~~
- ~~on 35: See p. 310.~~
- ~~on 42 (re Sibert-O'Neill) See pp. 532ff.~~
- ~~On 50 (Galloway to Burkley, aut. proct.: See p. 526.~~
- ~~On 55 (Eisenberg 4/12/64 memo) :See pp. 501ff.~~
- ~~On 56 (second memo):See pp. 503 ff~~
- ~~On 76 Results JFK aut: See p. 534 (note to self- from CD5~~
- ~~On 76, Specter 3/12/64 on Sib-O'N interview: See pp.537-8.~~
- ~~On 85, Specter 3/13/64 on aut docs: See pp. 539-40.~~
- ~~On 89 Eisenber on 55,6: See pp. 501ff.~~
- ~~On 101 au. auth: See p. 507~~
- ~~On 102, Bouck ret: See p. 527.~~
- ~~On 112, Deldberg 3/14: See p. 494.~~
- ~~On 112, Slawson comment: 3/23: See p. 500.~~
- ~~On 113: Mrs. JFK test: See pp. 386-7. (mark to self-check-2pp.)~~
- ~~On 85 Specter to Adams, to be done: See pp. 490-1.~~
- On 66: Hoover statement: HR's note reads that this should read Hoover's "explanation" is on PP. 541ff. My editing of his.
- ~~On 55: Belin 1/30/64: See p. 492.~~
- ~~137 145 Burkley approved this certificate: See p. 525.~~
- ~~198 p. 9 holo. See p. 517~~
- ~~150 p. 2 " (puncture) :See p. 570.~~
- ~~249 ref to holograph : See pp. 509ff.~~
- ~~2456 ref to sample compar of face sheet: See p. 262.~~
- ~~261 ref to Humes working paper * See p. 525~~
- ~~ref to Humes burning ** See p. 524.~~
- ~~275WC had aut pix See WW IV See WHITEWASH IV, p. 102.~~
- ~~280 Note here lack of internal pix 2H363 ref to panel p. 15 Should be to actual page app~~
- ~~304 death cert. See pp. 307-8~~
- ~~316 Specter "results" to Curry same as on 18~~
- ~~351 CD 205:153, JFK clothes : See p. 599.~~
- ~~365 Jackie testimony See pp. 386-7.~~

LC All pp 382-3

text refs to be done:

~~18. Gemberling Report incl spectro results, 2pp See pp 603-4?~~

25 "Docs authenticate pix -rept in app? 1/13/67 to MJ See p.

~~30 Deed gift 5pp See pp. 560-4~~

~~82 Reynolds letter See p. 505-6~~

~~104 S-O*N 11/27/63 int Behn. See p.~~

~~121 Speeter 4/30 also not on 129~~ 4pp at most
~~22 " 5/12 also not on 130~~

~~137 Marshall statement/139 Boswell letter on same app pg as Marshall statement 574~~

~~141 Aut doc panel report 575-9~~

~~155 panel rpt. "Report of the 1968 apnel appears at pp. _____"~~
~~Maybe: See pp. 580-96~~

~~214 SS statement on pix, X-rays. 555~~

~~221 Fisher letter 596~~

~~226 See photo 399 base p. _____~~

~~270 11/22 receipts for pix, X-rays 546-7~~

~~276 Behn FBI rpt. in app~~

~~327 FBI Ex. 60~~

274 ref to 11/1/66 rpt destruction film 120.

~~280 ref to panel 15 on pix lung bruises~~

31 "Cheap stunt forecast in pix, X-rays. See Epilogue."

45 The cleaning ruined the clothes for spectro. See pp. 460-1 and 444 and Hoover ltr, app.

~~58 patching curbstone See pp. 460-1, 601-7 (pix in app.)~~

~~88 pix bruise lung missing. See p8 (app. panel 15)~~

~~151 **See p 592 Panel on top of head.~~

~~166 Memo transfer. See Chapter 26 and pp. 258-9 (memo in appendix.)~~

? 218 ff Roffman panel letters -cite

?F-4 237 Frazier King ballistics.

~~245 * see Chapter 1 and pp. 141-2 and (app ref to outlines.~~

~~** Note at bottom "Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552."~~

? 246. * No longer available. See p 404 (on amendments.)

? ** See pp. _____ outcome of ??? and spectro suit.

~~288 add note on release of memo, pp 405-6 and ref to where in appendix it is 318-9~~

* 317 note on who Fensterwald is.

? **See pp. _____ Same as note 246, spectro suit I lost